
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 
DATE:  November 8, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2016 Sewer Interceptor Repair and Replacements IFB-4297-16-DH 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. An Alternate Bid Schedule for this project has been developed in response to questions and 
clarifications (see attached).  Contractors shall submit their bid responses on both the original 
bid schedule and the alternate bid schedule.  The City reserves the right to evaluate and 
determine which bid schedule shall be utilized and awarded for this project, and then award to 
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder that meets the criteria set forth in the solicitation 
documents.   
 

2. See attached bid alternate MH-1A and MH-2A. 
 

3. See attached Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda. 
 

4. Q.  We request the bid date be extended two additional weeks. Coordination with 
subcontractors to obtain the best solution for viable bypassing, excavation and traffic control 
necessary for this project to obtain the best pricing will require addition time. 
 
A.  In efforts to meet 2016 City Council meetings, the bid Responses Due date and time shall 

remain, as they are stated in the solicitation documents. 
 

5. Q.  We request the contract time be extended an additional two month months. As this is being 
performed in the winter months, delays due to weather for shipping the liners to the project, 
coordination of excavating and installing manholes, replacing the street excavations, asphalt 
placing and moving bypass operations will occur. 
 
A.  The contract time for this project shall be extended from 117 calendar days to 146 

calendar days. 
 

6. Q.  The proposed manhole configuration (with the 2’ x 4’ opening) does not allow enough room 
for tube inversion and the placement is not optimal for CIPP installation. We request 
consideration to rehab the existing manholes in place and add new manholes with sufficient 
opening for inversion to a quantity not to exceed the proposed quantity. The cost for the 
structural rehab of manholes should not vary significantly from the cost of abandonment and 
access will be preserved. 



   

 
A.  Refer to the Pre-Bid Agenda notes for clarification and details. 
 

7. Q.  May River Drive be detoured or limited to one-way traffic eastbound for business access? 
There is inadequate room for the equipment, material and working room to rehabilitate the 
sewer install manholes and then repair the street if two lanes of traffic are maintained. 
 
A.  Two lanes of traffic through the work zone will not be required. It shall be the Contractors 

responsibility to have either flaggers and/or timed signals to allow for east/west traffic 
throughout construction. 
 

8. Q.  Will additional compensation be allowed to extend the length of the Shoofly? There will 
need to be additional working room to install the sewer lining and work for installing the 
bypassing for the project. 
 
A.  There will be no additional compensation for extended length of shoofly 

construction.  Shoofly detail on Plan Sheet 21 is the minimum requirement.  The Contractor 
shall lengthen shoofly as needed. 
 

9. Q.  Is the open lot south of River Drive and east of the siphon structures available for a 
construction lot for the project? This is sparsely covered land and we would like to use it for 
equipment and material storage for the project. 
 
A.  At this point in time the City has not approached the property owner in regards to staging 

on this open lot.  An effort to contact the property owner will be made by the City.  If the lot 
becomes available for use, the City will notify the awarded Contractor. 
 

10. Q.  Please clarify Bid Item 13 Weekly Newsletters. Spec 3.3.12 states that a newsletter for the 
Project will be prepare and distributed by the City. 
 
A.  In the Invitation to Bid, Section 3.3.12 please delete and add the following:  

3.3.12  Project Newsletters: The first newsletter for the Project will be prepared and 
distributed by the City. It will include general information about the Project including 
interruptions in utility services, street closures, parking restrictions, project schedule, and 
the names and telephone numbers of the contacts for the City and Contractor.  The 
newsletter will be mailed approximately two weeks before the Contractor commences work. 
 
One week before construction begins the Contractor will be responsible for mailing a 
weekly newsletter notifying all businesses and / or residents located adjacent to the work.  
In addition to the newsletter the City will supply the Contractor with Door hanger 
notifications that are to be distributed at least two (2) working days prior to the work 
affecting the adjacent property. 
 

11. Q.  I have read through the city specs for manhole coatings and cant find anything showing 
what mil thickness is required for the epoxy lining of these manholes.  Would you be able to 
clarify? 
 
A.  The minimum mill thickness for manhole coating/lining shall be no less than 40 mills. 

 
12. Q.  I see from Addendum 3 and from the questions reiterated in the pre-bid that these items in 

the specification will not be changed.  I think that there is only one contractor that can meet 
these specs.  I don’t think that your intent is to get one bid, or to have any other bids you 



   

receive protested by the only bidder that can meet the spec.  Would you please confirm once 
more that the spec will not change in regards to these two items I have questioned? 
 
A. The criteria shall remain as stated per the Bid Documents. 

 
13. Q.  Bypass Pumping Question - For pump system design, is the intent of the specifications to 

have 50% redundancy for the pumps or add 50% more flow to the peak flow specified for the 
projects time period?  An example of the pump would be if we intend to use 2 pumps as 
primary pumps to handle the peak flows we would then have 1 backup pump in the 
system.  an example of the 50% more flow would be, choosing January flows at 8.6 MGD, we 
would design for a peak flow of 12.9MGD and have just 1 backup pump in the system. 
 
A. Design is to have sufficient capacity to pump 50% more than the maximum measured 

flow.  Design for 50% greater than peak flow and have adequate standby equipment in the 
system.  
 

14. Q.  Bypass Pumping Question - For staging and building the bypass piping did you say the 
lane closest to the railroad tracks would be shut down.  I use this description since we were 
using different directions throughout the meeting. 
 
A.  Correct. 

 
15. Q.  Bypass Pumping Question - Will a water meter for the use of fire hydrants be made 

available for system water/pressure test and system flushing at the end of bypass operations 
prior to cutting the pipe apart? 
 
A.  Ute Water will allow the Contractor to use the fire hydrants along River Road.  The 

Contractor will be required to obtain the meter and back flow prevention device from Ute 
Water.  A $800.00 deposit will be required for the hardware.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for the replacement of said hardware if damage is occurred.  The Contractor 
shall also be responsible for the cost of water at $5.50 per 1000 gallons. 
 

16. Q.  Bypass Pumping Question - Per questions asked in the meeting concerning trenching or 
use of storm culverts, I would just like to clarify that the City would prefer trenching the road at 
specifically Road 23 1/4, the Top end and the bottom end to get back to the discharge point? 
 
A.  Correct. 
 

17. Q.  Detail MH-2 on Sheet 21 – It doesn’t show any detail for the bench or invert replacement. 
Are we only replacing the barrels, cone and rings/covers not including the bench? 
 
A.  Correct. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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